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Subiect Fwd: Evldentiary Significance of CJA'g Public Interest Lawsuit vs NyT- lncluding as a Gase study for Establishing News councils
Date: 7 1612006. 1 0:38 AM

From: Elena
To: Kebbel@kniqhtfdn.orq

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Inadvertently dropped the t from your e-mail address. Hope this now reaches you.

Regards.

Elena

Original Message
Subject: Evidentiary Signlflcance of GJA's Publlc Intercst Lawsult rc NyT - Inctudfng as a

Case Study for Establishing News Gouncils
Date: 7 t6t2OO6, 1 0: 1 7 AM

From : Elena Ruth Sassower <iudqewatchers@aol. com>
To: i r3@nv.u. ed u, ieffiarviq@q mail. com, densmore@newshare. com,

si ms @ i o-yrn. u m ?ss. ed u, [qvy@ iqu rn. u m ass. ed u, ga rv@ nffi u nci l. orq,
Newton@kliohtfdn.orq, Kebbel@kniqhfdn. orq-"1@
ellenhume@ellenhume.com

cc: tomrosen@iournalism.orq
Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

TO: Jay Rosen, Jeff Jarvis, Bill Densmore, Norman Sims, Ralph Whitehead, Jr., Gary Gilson, Eric
Newton, Gary Kebbell, Ellen Hume

Attached is my memg !o you of today's date, enclosing my yesterday's letter to Tom Rosenstiel, to whichyou are indicated recipients.

I look fonrard to your resporce.

Thank you.

E 7-eo6-recipients. pdf (8g

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for JudicialAccountabitig, Inc. (CJA)
lsll $14411-1200

l o f l 7/6n0O6 2:33 PM


